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	Address the Comptroller Review Initial Questions below.
· Indicate response to each enumerated item below.
· Return a copy of these review notes (with responses included) to the Central Procurement Office (CPO).
· NOTE:  The purpose of these questions is to provide CPO and Comptroller’s Office with basic information that will allow our offices to assess the level of risk involved with this procurement and the resulting contract.



	COT Questions
	Agency Response

	1. List the following information:
· Name of the procurement template used
· Template date 
· Pro forma contract template date
	Request for Proposals (RFP) – Standard Template (1/21/2016); No Cost Contract Model – All Contractors  (NC) (3/24/16)

	2. Is this a new, current or previously procured service? 
If current or previously procured:
· Who is/was the provider of this service?
· When does/did the current/previous contract expire?
· What is/was the maximum liability of the contract?  What is/was the total amount spent under the contract?
· What is/was the Edison number of the contract? 
	This is a previously-procured service.
· The current provider is PSI Services, LLC.
· The current contract expires November 30, 2016.
· The maximum liability of the current contract is $0. The total amount spent $0.
Edison Record ID # 29647.

	3. What is the anticipated range of the maximum liability of the resulting contract from this procurement?
	The anticipated Maximum Liability range of the resulting contract is $0.

	4. Was an RFI issued prior to the drafting of the procurement document?  
· If the answer is “No”, please explain your agency’s efforts to determine the competitiveness of the marketplace for the specific services being sought and the results of those efforts.  
	
An RFI was not issued prior to the drafting of the procurement document. The agency has procured similar services in the past and has received proposals from a variety of facilities. Additionally, the contractor will be selected through competitive procurement (RFP), notice of which will be provided to a list of potential proposers.    
	 

	5. Please provide the list of vendors that you intend to specifically send notice of the procurement.
	1. Applied Measurement Professionals, Inc.
Attn:  Lawrence J. Fabrey, PhD, Senior Vice President of Psychometrics
18000 W 105th Street
Olathe, KS 66061-7543
913.895.4706
	lfabrey@goAMP.com	

2. Pearson VUE
Attn:  Shebbra E. Toussaint, MBA, Program            
Manager, Regulatory Services
3 Bala Plaza West Ste 300
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004
Tel: 610.617.5009
Fax: 610.617.9399
Cell:215.776.5277
Shebbra.Toussaint@pearson.com

3. PSI
Attn:  Tadas G. Dabsys, VP
2950 N. Hollywood Way, Suite 20
Burbank, CA 91505
818.847.6180
tadas@psionline.com

4. Prometric
Attn:  Craig Johnson, Client Services Manager
1501 S. Clinton Street
Baltimore, MD 21224
craig.johnson@prometric.com
Phone:  443-455-8110 
Fax:  443-455-8047 

5. Pearson Vue
Attn:  Arthur Valentine, Professional Services
5601 Green Valley Rd.
Bloomington, MN 55437-1099
pvamericassales@pearson.com

6. Prov, Inc. 
Blair Williams, Director of Sales and Marketing
13614 Progress Blvd.
Alachua FL 32615 
866-720-7768
www.provexam.com


	6.   Please explain the basis for the evaluation factor(s) / weights used in procurement document’s cost model.
	Evaluation factors are based on historical data from previous calendar years of volume of services required by the Department.

	7.  What will be the source(s) of the funding for the resulting contract (approximations acceptable)?
a. State % or $
b. Federal % or $
c. Interagency % or $
d. Other % or $	
	

d. The source of funding will be provided by the candidates receiving services from the contract.

	8.   Are all applicable OIR, DOHR, and agency legal counsel  endorsements, and any other applicable requests attached?	
	
N/A

	9.	Do the requirements in the procurement document’s technical requirements (e.g. specifications in an RFx or RFP Attachment 6.2, Technical Response & Evaluation Guide) adequately describe the goods/services to be procured?
	
Yes

	10. Does the scope of the pro forma contract (e.g., FA template Section A, Scope or specifications of a commodities contract) mirror the requirements in the procurement document’s technical requirements (e.g. RFP Attachment 6.2, Technical Response & Evaluation Guide, or specifications in an RFx)?
	
Yes

	11. Is the scope/specifications of the pro forma contract (e.g., Section A, Scope, of an FA template or specifications in an RFx) sufficiently detailed to assure that:  
· The goods/services will be delivered?
· The goods/services will meet the requirements of the State
· The scope of the contract is sufficiently detailed to allow enforcement of the requirements and deliverables?
	
Yes

	12. Does the procurement document’s cost model (e.g. RFP Attachment 6.3, Cost Proposal & Scoring Guide or bid lines in an RFx) adequately correspond to the technical requirements as set forth in the procurement document (e.g. RFP Attachment 6.2, Technical Response & Evaluation Guide or specifications in an RFx)?
	
Yes

	13. Does the pro forma contract’s payment methodology (e.g., FA template Section C.3, Payment Methodology or line items in a commodities contract) adequately reflect the cost of the deliverables in the pro forma contract’s scope (e.g., FA template Section A., Scope or specifications of a commodities contract)?
	
Yes

	14. Do the procurement document’s cost model (e.g., RFP Attachment 6.3, Cost Proposal & Scoring Guide or bid lines of an RFx) and the pro forma contract’s payment methodology/bid lines match (e.g., FA template Section C.3, Payment Methodology or line items in a commodities contract)?  
	
Yes

	15. Do the scope/specifications (e.g., FA template Section A, Scope or specifications in a commodities contract) and the payment methodology in the pro forma contract (e.g. FA template Section C.3, Payment Methodology or line items in a commodities contract) provide sufficient detail so that:
· The contractor will understand how the products/services are to be delivered and invoiced?
· The accounts payable function in the State will be able to determine that the products/services have been delivered as specified in the contract?
	
Yes
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